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HcGill first, and very fran ] t Ur.
O'Meara. I told him that I was very QlS&}pO;ﬂth that
he, a former graduate of our School of uommerce. and
uolorv Cosgrave, a former student gt Met >ill, should
permit Toronto to have the honOLr of 3ntroduclnp such
8 courses I don't think that can be helped now, and
I think it ig HLOP“SdTL to come t Some general agree-
ment as to the extent of the course as soon as possible.

Ho doubt ?oronto wants to insert
something in their calendar of extens ion courses, and
we would like to do likewise,

Yours very truly,

Prineipal,




